From: Cheryl Wells 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:08 AM
To: Cheryl Wells
Subject: RE: Update on truck strike in Shanghai

Good Morning All,

Please refer to today’s update regarding the truck strike in Shanghai that we first reported to you yesterday.

Please note that today the “truck strike” continues.  Hundreds of truck drivers and demonstrators are still protesting.  The trucking companies that are picking up empties or delivering containers to port are still being threatened and attacked.

http://www.mysinchew.com/node/56488
Due to many containers unable to be delivered to port terminals today, and the port terminals closing their gates according to the normal closing times for each vessel sailing accordingly, many carriers are accepting the “Emergency Interchange Receipts” (EIR) release documents to be dropped off at each of the carrier’s offices (i.e. COSCO, CSCL, EMC, MSC, etc..).  The EIR is the official release document that each trucking company needs to provide the port terminal (before the CY EIR closing time) for the shipments to gate-in on time.   Meanwhile, some carriers such as CSCL, EMC, Matson, etc. are also delaying their CY closing or delaying their vessel(s) departure time by half a day.  

Having said the above, given the current truck strike and violence against those that are unwilling to participate is still ongoing, the trucking companies that decided not to go pick up / drop off the containers to meet these closing times may miss the intended sailing.  However, if local authorities and the Chinese government can contain it by tonight, then we believe shipments can still make the upcoming SAT/SUN/MON 

cut-off times.

Once again we regret reporting this unfortunate update.  We will of course continue to update you on the situation and should the strike persist, you will receive more detail as to those shipments/containers that may be impacted by the strike.

Thanks,

Cheryl D. Wells

Sales & Marketing Coordinator

DYNASTY INTERNATIONAL INC. 

365 Chelsea Street

East Boston, MA 02128 

Tel: 617-569-5969   Fax:  617-569-1162

email: cherylw@dynastybos.com
